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From:
Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2024 3:57 PM
To:  CNAI FINANCE
Cc:
Subject: FW: Seeking S23 approval: Didgeridoo artist for the  Summer of Cricket event on 25 

May, Chennai [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

Please find below S23 approval for Ron’s performance. 

Regards 

From: Tim Thomas <Tim.Thomas@dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 1:08 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: CNAI FINANCE @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Seeking S23 approval: Didgeridoo artist for the Summer of Cricket event on 25 May, 
Chennai[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Thanks

I am happy to approve 

Regards 

Tim  

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Date: Monday 20 May 2024 at 4:02:20 PM 
To: "Tim Thomas" <Tim.Thomas@dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: "CNAI FINANCE" @dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au>, 

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Seeking S23 approval: Didgeridoo artist for the Summer of Cricket event on 25 May, Chennai 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi Tim, 

Jumping in while . Hapy to confirm that this will fall within the $40 funding commitment 
that CAIR provided for the event. 

A full breakdown of the spend for that 40k will be provided shortly with a separate s23 as we finalise costs today 
with vendors for set up.  
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Kind regards,  
Sam 
  

 
___________________________________________ 
(A) SAO| Australian Consulate-General, Chennai 
P  | M  
Email | Web | Twitter 
  
  
  

From: Tim Thomas <Tim.Thomas@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2024 8:40 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; CNAI FINANCE @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Seeking S23 approval: Didgeridoo artist for the Summer of Cricket event on 25 May, 
Chennai[SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  

OFFICIAL 

Hi
  
Please confirm that this is within the $40k funding commitment from CAIR that was previously agreed. 
  
Regards 
  
Tim  
  

 
From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Date: Friday 17 May 2024 at 10:03:23 PM 
To: "Tim Thomas" <Tim.Thomas@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>, "CNAI FINANCE" @dfat.gov.au>,  

@dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Seeking S23 approval: Didgeridoo artist for the Summer of Cricket event on 25 May, Chennai 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  

OFFICIAL 
  
Hi Tim 
  
For the Summer of cricket launch in Chennai on 25 May, we have reached out to Ronald Murray, an Indigenous 
didgeridoo artist from Victoria. Ronald would perform at the start of the event to give a taste of the Australia’s 
Indigenous culture to our audience. 
  
I am seeking S23 budget approval for AUD 19926 for his performance, travel and associated expenses. The full 
breakdown is below.  
  
In submitting this proposal, I confirm that it is consistent with required policies and process, including the Public 
Governance Performance and Accountability Act 2013 (Section 23) and DFAT’s Procurement Policy as relevant. 
There are sufficient available funds, and is an efficient, effective, economical and ethical use of public resources. 
  
The costs will be charged against . 
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Program Cost 
Flights, Accommodation, and Travel AUD 8840 
Performance fees (Incl tax and travel allowance) AUD 11086 
Total AUD 19926 

  
Grateful for your approval. 
  
  
(Please note: There will be a separate S23 the Chennai team will share with you for CAIR’s part for the overall 
event.)  
  
Regards, 

Kind Regards, 
 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
Strategic Communications and Media Manager  
Australian Consulate-General, Chennai 
 Voicenet  Office +  Mobile  
 @dfat.gov.au  
Web: www.chennai.consulate.gov.au 
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